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THE PALACE OF OSBORNE, ISLE OF WIGHT.

On our first page we reproduce a view of -the Royal Marine
Palace of Qsborne, on the Isle of Wight, one of the favourite
summer resorts of Her Majesty. The Palace, ‘whick stands
fucing the sen, was crected under the immediate superintend-
ence of Her Majesty and the late Prince Consort, by Alr. Barry,
assisted by Mr. Thomas Cubitt, The Osborne estate, on which
the Palace stands, was purchased by the Queen on the death
of Lady Blnchford, Mer dajesty having become enamoured of
life in the beautifutand picturesque little island from her ex-
perience of residence at Norris Castle before she was called to
the throne, that mansion haviug been selected for her and her
mother, the Duchess of Kent, in 1831,

CLAREMONT, SURREY.

Claremont has been chosen tor the present residence of the
Marquis of Lorne and the Princess Louise. 1t is understood,
however, that their summer residence will be within eight or
ten miles of Balmoral Castle, the Princess having contirmed
this opinion by saying in one of her letters, acknowledging
a compliment from the people in the neighbourhood of Bal-
moral, that though she might not see them so frequently, yvet
she would Keep them in remembrance when in her “own
Highland home.” The [llusiraied London News, from which
we copy the illustration of Claremont, says of it ;

‘¢ The park awd mansion of Claremont, the property of the
Crown, situated close to the village of Esher, sixteen miles
from London, will for the present be occupied by the Marquis
of Lorne and his bride, Princess Louise, The park is three
miles and a half in circuit, adjoining an open heathy
common {raversed by the Portsmouth road. The grounds
arc very agreeably laid out; they contain some fine trees, a
Inke five acres in extent, and a small Gothic building, origin-
ally intended*for a summer-house, but now calted the Mauso-
leum of Princess Charlotte. The house, designed by Brown,
was built for Lord Clive, the famous congueror of Bengal,
just a hundred years since, at a cost of £100,000, Itisof
brick, with stone-dressings, and the arms of Clive are in-
scribed above the portico.  The first mansion on this ground
was oue built by Sir John Vanbrugh, the dramatist aud archi-
tect, for himself, in the reign of Queen Anne. It was not
like the cumbrous edifices he reared for others, which caused
sowe wit to propose for his epitaph—

“ Liv heavy on him, earth! for he
Laid many a heavy load on thee”

Vanbrugh, who had purchased this site, was content with a
small brick house for his own residence.  This was afterwards
sold to Holles, Earl of Clare, and more latterly Duke of New-
cagtle, from whose title it was named Clare-Mont. He added
to Vanbrugh's building, and erected, to the westward, a castel-
lated prospuct-tower upon & mount, The grounds were laid
out by Kent, a fushionable landscape-gardener; Horace Wal-
pole admired them vastly, and the pincapples from the Clare-
moni conservatories were sent to King George, in Hanover, by
special courivrs, The Duke of Newcastle, whose dwelling
here was near his brother and Ministerial colleague, Henry
Pelhawm, of Esher Place, baving departed from the world,
Claremont was bought by Clive. After Clive's death, in 1774,
his newly-built mansion passed through the hands of Leord
Galway and Lord Tyrconnel to those of Mr. Charles Rose Ellis,
the friend and-literary correspondent of Sir Walter Scott.  Mr.
Elis was visited here by Sir Walter, who here wrote some of
his poems.  The place was afterwards sold to the Crown,
which scttled it on Princess Charlotte, daughter of George IV
and ber husband, Prince Leopeld of $Saxe-Coourg, subsc-
quenty made King of the Belgians. It was here that the
Princess died, in November, 1817: and the house containg
several memorials of her, portraits of h-rself and her husband,
of her futors and friends, and even pictures of her favourite
horses and dogs.  The place belonging to the late King Leo-
pold for his life, it was put at the disposal, in 1345, of the
cxiled royal famiiy of France., King Louis Philippe and his
Consort, the late Queen Marie Amélie, here ended their days.
It bas since returned into the possession of the Crown.”

INVERARY CASTLE.

The residence of the head of the Clan Campbell, an illus-
tration of which we copy from the [Nustrated London Necs, is
a =pot of historic and legendary fame, W cannot at present
say positively whether cither of the chieftains so fiatteringly
spoken of in the following extract was the hero “ doomed to
everlasting fame"” in the old Jacobite ballad, which recites
that—

" Argyle, he cam doon wi' 8 hundred o' bis men,
A hundred o' his men, and mairlie;
And they marched over fen, over hill and rocky glen
For to plunder the bonnie hoose o' Airlic!”
But of a certainty the MacCallum More who undertook that
murderous cxpedition, met' with a heroic antagonist in the
noble Lady Ogilvie, the mistress of the doomed mansion, who
thus, (according to the song) answered his call for surrender :
“ 1 winna come doon,” Ladye Ogilvie she cried;
# Nor will I kiss ye fairlie;
% 1 winna come doon to ye, *gley’t Argyle,
* *Gin ye sudna leave a stannin stane o' Ajrlie;

“ But gin my gude lord were at hame this nicht,
# As he is awa’ wi’ Chairlie: B

1t 15 na’ Argyle nor a’ his men ‘

“ That wad plunder the bonnie hoose o' Airlie!”-

We need hardly recite the “harry* and the burning of the
¢ bonnie hoose” which followed, nor the quick vengeanco
which fell upon the mansion of Argyll, for these affairs belong
to a period of strife and turmoil happily long passed away.
The [Uustrated London News makes the following remarks ag
to the former, and the présent Castles of Inverary, the latter
happily occupied by a nobleman distinguished in literature
and statesmuanship, and an acknowledged friend of social, moral
and intellectual progress, who has just acquired the further
high distinction of being able to call the Queen’s child his

daughtersin-law.  Says the News: ‘

“Far up Loch Fyne, au arm of the sea forty miles long,

which picreces Western Scotland, its entrance protected from .

the ocean, maoreover, by the lengthy peninsula of Cantire, and
by several Jarge islands, is seated the little county town of
Argyllshire, with the great house of the Duke, now father-in-

* Gley’t (Scottied) ** Squint-eyed."”
"~ Giu " o ij"ll

law to Princess Louise. -Inverary takes its name. from tho

~ small river Aray, which here, with the Shiry, runginto tho -

loch. ' The town is not much larger or haundsomer than an
"English village; ‘but it is a notable staticn for the herring
“fishury, nnd the Glasgow niagistrates,” as tho fish brought
from Loch Fyne up the Clyde nre vulgarly called, havea good
warketable reputation. Invernry veceived its chartor as a
Royal burgh in 1648 from King Charles 1., then a priscnerin
Carisbrooke Castle, Isle of Wight. The population numbees
about one thousand. Inverary Cestle stands close by the
town. It will be remembered how, in Scott's “.Lugcnd. of
" Montrose,” when Captain Dalgetty arrives here, with a guide
from Sir Duncan Campbell of Ardenvohr, he sees n terrible
gight in the market-place. <1t wasaspace of irveanlar width,
haifway between the harbour, ot pier, und the frowning castle-

_ gate, which terminated, with its gloomy archway, porteullis,

and flankers, the upper end of the vista.  Midway this spuce
was crected & rude gibbet, on which hung five dead bosdics,
two of whicly, from their dress, scemed to have been Lowlan-
ders, nnd the other three corpses were muftled in their High-
land plaids.”  These were men condemned as malefactors and
put to death by order of the Marguis of Argyll, whe had
plenary jurisdiction in the county, as the King’s Justiciney |
but the Highlander's account was that they were  just three
gentlemen eaterans and twa Sassenach bits o' bodies that
wadna do something that MacCallum More bade thew.”
Captain Dalgetty goes on, und at the gate of the castle, defended
by two guns, tinds av inclosure, within a stockmls or palisado,
where he sees r huge block smeared with blood, and an axe,
likewise Uloody, the ground strewn with sawdust, and a
human head stuck on a pole, Such were the charms of In-
verary in the seventeenth century. The old castle of that
time, where Dalgetty was thrust into the dark dungeon with
poor Ranald MacEagh, Son of the Mist, and whenee he cleverly
escaped by laying hands upon the Marquis, who had ventured
alone to speak with them, has long since been demalished,
The present mansion was built about 1730, by Archivsld, third
Duke of Argyll, brother to John the second Duke—two of the
best and ablest public men Scotland has ever known., It was
he, Duke Archibald, who, among other wise and beneticent
acts, procured the abolition of those feudal privileges which
some of his predecessors’ had so cruelly used. The architect
employed for this buildieg was Adawm; this modern castle iy
a stately but heavy quadranguiar stracture, of dark slaty
stone, with round towers at the angles and a pavilion above,
In the great hall is kept a collection of Highland weapons,
with the muskets used by the clan Campbell—on King
George’s side, of course—at the tattle of Culioden., The park
is beautifully wooded ; and the conical hill of Dunaquoich,
overfooking the town, Glens Aray and Shiray, and Loch Fyne,
commands an extensive Iapdseape.”

His Grace of Argyll also holds as a seat the Castle of Rose-
neath in Dumbartonshire, Bcotland ; and his “town” (London)
residence is at Argyll-Lodge, Campden Hill, Kensington. His
clubs are the Athenmum and the Travellers?

THE FORTUNE TELLER.

The above scene is one which is familiar to every traveller
in the Roman Campagna. Seated ou the parnpet of an old
stone bridge, on which i3 sculptured in bold relief the papal
keys and tiam, is & young Roman matron, clad in holiday
garb, holding on her knve ber first-born, a brown-fased, bright-
cyed nrchin of ten, who reluctantly holds out his hand for the
inspection of a wizened old sybil, who is laying open to the
anxious mother the future that awaits her chilid,  The picture
affords an excellent study of character.  The young mother,
with her eyes intently fixed on the fortune-teller’s free,
vagerly drinks in the story the old hag relates, while the Iatter,
who might sit with success for the Witch of Endor or the
Sybil of Cumze, wears a look of impenetrable mystery, ns she
scans the child's open palm.  The convent in the hackground
is full of significance, as telling of the impunity with which
the soothsayer pursues her calling under the very nose of the
ccclesiastical authorities.

DIPLOMATIC AND POLITICAL.

Col. Sir G.J. Wolssley, C.B., K.C.M.G., late in command of
the Red River Expedition, who lost his appointment as Deputy
Adjutant-General in North America upon the reduction of the
Canadian Stafl last year, will, it is stated, succeed Col, Whit-
more as Assistant Adjutant-General in June.

It has been stated that the so-called © Irish Church Bili v
of the Session 1869 never reccived the Royal Assent in nc-
cordance with the immemorial custom and established prac-
tice in the House of Liords—which requires that the Lords
Spiritual and Temporal be actually scated in their places in
the Chamber of Pecrs whilst such assent, whether personal or
by commission, is given to any public bill ; and that an empty
House on the 26th of July, 1869, vitiated the whole procedure.
—ZFLeclesiastical (fuzetie, March 14, 1871.

Mr. Odo Russell, in giving eévidence on Thursday last before
the Diplomatic Service Committee, said he had had perronal
experience of two corps which he considered to be models of
thorough and perfect organization, and which proved what
could be effected by the principle of selection (as opposed ta
seniority) when intelligently carried out—the Pruasinn Army
and the Order of Jesuits. The withess added that he would
be glad to see our Diplomatic Scrvice on a similar plan,

“ Wuere oNgE THE SiRE wAs Trop, snaLt THE Sox Not Treap
oNCE MORE P’—Alfred de Musset’s propheey has been: fulfiiled

in a way that he hardly could have expected when he ' wrote

his celebrated ¢ Reply” to Becker's ‘¢ German Rhine ;" wit-
ness the following from the Court Journal :—* The Prince In-
perial-has joined the Chiselhurst troop of the West Kent
(Queen’s Own) Yeomanry Cavalry, commanded by the Earl of
Darnley, and comprising many of the country gentry. The
young Prince was present at drill on Chigclhurst Common on
Tuesday, in plain clothes. Quartermaster Hlammond has re-
ceived instructions to prepare his uniform and nccoutrements,
and he will probably tuke his place in the ranks of the Eng-
lishh Volunteers every Wednoesday” The only difference is
that the father served as a guardian of the peace, while the
son’s gervice will only be required in the ovent of war,

Mr. Voysey, the English clergyman who appeared lately
before the Court of Arches on a chargo of heresy, has stdted
throngh the Times, that he hopes shortly to open & church in
London “perfectly independent of any other religious com-
munion,” : )

———,

. MISCELLANEQUS.

The Dover. Young . Men's Christinn Associa
majority, decided not to nllow LPunch to He on (he ()
their reading-room, on the ground that it Is 4 o pub:;ﬁ:}ﬁ of
contemptuous of religious influenees, if not abaolutely hos:'o\h
to them.”  Unhappy Punch! How lonyg can it BUTYive l,lle
anathemas ot the DY M, ¢ A7 7 e

The editor of a journal published in Antwerp sen|
porter to Brussels for the king'sspeoch, and with him o L()rll r'[:.
of carvier pigeons to tnke buek the docmnent speedily e
Brusaels he gnve the pigeons in clinrge to a waijter mul}c:ul!‘\:(:
for breakfnst. Ifv was kopt waiting some tlmu' but o v -L-
delicate fricassee atoned (or the delay.  After b'l'(.'ll.kf'lslklr)
paid his bill, and called for hias carride pigeons, « lf’i;z.('(){;g ‘13
exclaimed the waiter; @ why you have esten then,”

A Gooo CriLan.—Menmsrs, Christiv and Manson, of Londag
(Bng.) sold the other day the cellar of wines belonging to the
Rev. Jobhn Hodgson, Intely decensed, who was for ninny yuur:
secretary to the Clergy Mutusl Tusurnnce Socioty, According
to the printed catnlogue it consisted of sixty dozens of sll.,rrLT
and thirty dogens of port, of the vintages of 1847, 185) 1558)
and 13865 algo, seventy dozensof old Enst India sht'l'l'\" si\tv’
dozens of pale sherry, also ten dozens of old Madeira, ;l'.‘.'l,in".
dozens of port (upwards of (wenty years ju bottle, from »
nobleman’s cellar), twelve dozens of Venve Cliguot's chay.
pagne, vintage of 1846 ; and seven dovens of Moet's clg.
pagne, vintage of 1846, from the Duke of Hamilton's sale
all, 2,924 bottles.

An odd incident oceurred in the Iouse of Commons the
other night.  Whilst the leader of the Opposition wos talkjye
the Marquis of Lorne came into the gallery to hear him., M:u:’y,
members bad faken the same point of advantage, wnd thy,
Marquis sat down without seeing that his next neighbour was
Mr. Peter Taylor, Thoe two looked at ench other, of conrxe
with po sign of recegnition; but neither seemed very copne
fortable.  Mr. Taylor tried to edge away, but could uot, for
the member an the other side of him enjoyed the joke, and
would not muke room,  The Marguis could not go away ;' that
would have looked gauche nnd absurd. S0 the two saf side by
side in unpleasant juxtaposition——the futiure husband of tht
Queew’s dnvgghter next to the senator who had tried to prevene
the Quueen’s dnughter from having any dowry,

tion have, by a

——in

A Rervourrw's Joke~—>Mr. Thomas Gill, n veteran Newspaper
reporter who died in Bostonn week or two nyge, in his lfetine
was very fond of o juke, and possessed a keen senke of humonr,
The Washington @ Chronicle” gives an amusing instanee of
his drollery.  The Houo Robert Rantoul, jr., was delivering to
an immense awdicace an omtion at o celebmtion on Bunker
Hill, in the course of which ke described with great pathos
and effect the famous tattle which had occured on the vary
spot where they were nssembled, Ashe resutzed bis seat Gill,
who was svated ucar bim, carclessly remarked, 0 My father
was fo that battle.”  Rautoul immedintely sprang to his {eot
aned annoynced this fact, wherctpon there were vehement calls
frow the erowd tur the son of the Revolutionary hera,  Mr,
Gill modestly rose, and after acknowledging tho vociferoms
chuers which greeted him, quictly informed his bearers that
H owas true that his father was i the Battle of Bunker Hil,
but—he was tighting oo the other side! Phe scene that sol
Jowed @ beggnred deseription”  Mr, Gill was an Englishanan
by birth, and one of the first professional reporters who came
to America.—.N. ¥, Standard,

CANADIAN PARLLAMENT,
SENATE.

There was no session of the Senate on Mondny.

Toesday, April 1.—The sesston was entirely taken up with
the Britizh Culumbia debate, TTon, Mr. Ciuarass, in a long and
able specch, defending the policy of the Government,

Wednesday, April 5.—The British Columbia debate was re-
sumed and the Bill eventually carried by 39 to 21,

Thursday, April 6.—A number of private bills, with the
Fisheries Amendment Bill, were read a third time and passed
after which the Senate adjourned,
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Friday being o statatory holiday there was no session.

Saturday, April 8 —Some conversation took place respoct-
g the plaving of certain works of art in the Sennte Chamber,
after which the Honse, having received and read for the first
time a number of bills from the Commons, and having passed
certain other billy, adjourned until Monday.

_HOUSE OF COMMONS.

Monday, April 3.—Some conversation took place respecting
the Parliamentary Printing, several members taking oceasion
to complain that the rates paid the printers were too low, and
as & consequence the work was defective.  Mr. Carntwniont
moved for an address to the Queen on the subject of the with-
drawal of garrisons and munitions of war, and ina lengthy
specech severely criticiswl the policy of Great Britain towards
her North American colonies.  The motion passed, and the
House went into Committee of the Whole and reported pro-
gress. My, Braxciuer made a motion for instructions for the
establishment of a corps of stenographers to report at length
the debates of the House, in both languages, and thus lny a
foundation for an officin]l Hansard., Mr. Mackeszie brought
forward statistics to show that a vote of $12,000 wns all thut
would be required for a sesslon’s service. The motinn was
exceedingly well received by the mnjorily of the House, and
after some discussion was carried with the following amend-
ment, made by Mr. Cugvan, ¢ that the expensés be paid out
of thv personal indemnity of the members”  On Mr. Couny's
motion for the second reading of the Bill to repeal the Ingol-
vent Act, Sir G. E. Carmier made a test motion to adjourn the
rending until Thuraday week, and the amondment being put
to the vote was lost by 60 to 79. The sccond reading was
thus carvied, but Mr, Corpy stating that he would contont him-
self with moving to refer the bill lo committee on Thursday
week, several *new amendments were offered, the Spraxkgr
finally settling the matter at the instance of Mr. Crawronn by
deciding thot the bill was out of order. Mr. Bowkrn having -
withidrawn his bill to legalize certain marringes after alongthy
discussion, the House adjourned at 1 nan,

Tuesday, April 4.—S8ir G, B, Canrixn moved for n Comuit-
tee of the Whole for the following day to consider a resolu-
tion providing that the Pucific Railway should be worked by
private enterprise and not by the Dominion Government, On
tho motion for the third reading of the Bill to amend the



